
From: Olivia Pahulu
To: Sam Otter
Cc: Bianca Tree; Nick Grala
Subject: PC78 - submitter 899 Te Tūāpapa Kura Kāinga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development [MERWNZ-

MERWLIB.FID658681]
Date: Thursday, 15 February 2024 4:23:39 pm

Kia ora Sam
 
As you know, we act for Te Tūāpapa Kura Kāinga - Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development (Land Acquisition and Development Team) (submitter 899) (MHUD) on
Plan Change 78.
 
We write to advise that MHUD would like to withdraw the part of its submission relating
to the property at 322-324 Lincoln Road, 326-330 Lincoln Road, and 366-370B Triangle
Road, Henderson, Waitakere (pages 11-150 of submission 899).   
 
For completeness, MHUD does wish to retain and pursue its submissions relating to the
properties at 67S Otara Road and 39 Alexander Crescent (MIT North Block), 3S, 5S
and 7 Otara Road (MIT South), and 324 St Johns Road, St Johns.
 
If you could please acknowledge receipt and confirm that the specified part of MHUD’s
submission has been withdrawn, we would be grateful.
 
Ngā mihi
Bianca and Olivia
 

Bianca ​​​​ Tree
Partner | Kaiurungi
T +64 9 353 9784 M +64 27 700 8883
MinterEllisonRuddWatts

 

Olivia Pahulu
Senior Solicitor | Rōia Pāhake
T +64 9 353 9921 M 0272913393
olivia.pahulu@minterellison.co.nz
MinterEllisonRuddWatts
minterellison.co.nz | LinkedIn

---------------------------- ​​​​

Important information
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived
or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this message in error, and remove both
emails from your system. Any unauthorised use is expressly prohibited. MinterEllisonRuddWatts  collects
personal information to provide and market our services (see our privacy policy at minterellison.co.nz for more
information about use, disclosure and access). MinterEllisonRuddWatts' liability in connection with
transmitting, unauthorised access to, or viruses in this message and its attachments, is limited to re-supplying
this message and its attachments.  
​
Lawyers are required to seek verification of their client’s identity. Learn more.
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